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HEAT & AIRS LLC

To Columbia County Building Department

207 SW High Field Terrace Lake City, Florida 32024

Jarvis Heat and Air installed a Daikin Mini Split system, the building had
been spray foamed on ceiling and walls. Mini split system is properly
installed according to code with proper disconnect at condenser unit,
etc. unit is cooling/heating properly.

Rob Jarvis

Jarvis Heat and Air
7066 South CR 231
Lake Butler, FL. 32054
CAC1816766



To Troy Crews,

In regards to the dwelling at 207 SW High Field Terrace Lake City, Florida 32024, 1
performed an inspection of the plumbing system from what I can see all drains are
flowing properly and all water lines are tight, connections all meet proper code
requirements.

Curtis Graddy

Curtis Graddy Plumbing
1039 SW Mauldin Ave
Lake City, FL. 32024
CFC043064



To: Mr. Troy Crews
Columbia County Building and Zoning Director

RE: 207 SW High Field Terrace Lake City, Florida 32024

In regards to the dwelling at 207 SW High Field Terrace Lake City, Florida 32024,
an inspection was performed to assess the safety of the electrical system on the
premises. Having no knowledge of or access to wiring methods behind walls,
inspection was limited to visible components only. The following observations

were made:
1.  Wire sizing and overcurrent devices are sized properly.
2. Distribution panel: Neutral and ground wiring is sized properly and neutrals
are isolated from the ground bus at the sub panel inside.
3. Receptacles adjacent to sink and wet locations are GFCI protected.
4. Appliance circuits are sized properly.

This is not a conventional dwelling but nothing was observed that would indicate
an unsafe installation, based on the limited access to visible components.

R. K. Lee Electric can accept no liability for any future incidents occurring at this
location as no work was performed by same.

Ryan Lee
R. K. Lee Electric, LLC
(386)438-4736
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To Columbia County Building Department
207 SW High Field Terrace Lake City, Florida 32024

Jarvis Heat and Air installed a Daikin Mini Split system, the building had
been spray foamed on ceiling and walls. Mini split system is properly
installed according to code with proper disconnect at condenser unit,
etc. unit is cooling/heating properly.

Rob Jarvis
Jarvis Heat and Air
7066 South CR 231

Lake Butler, FL. 32054
CAC1816766
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To: Mr. Troy Crews
Columbia County Building and Zoning Director

RE: 207 SW High Field Terrace Lake City, Florida 32024

In regards to the dwelling at 207 SW High Field Terrace Lake City, Florida 32024,
an inspection was performed to assess the safety of the electrical system on the
premises. Having no knowledge of or access to wiring methods behind walls,
inspection was limited to visible components only. The following observations
were made:

1.  Wire sizing and overcurrent devices are sized properly.

2. Distribution panel: Neutral and ground wiring is sized properly and neutrals
are isolated from the ground bus at the sub panel inside.

3. Receptacles adjacent to sink and wet locations are GFCI protected.

4. Appliance circuits are sized properly.

This is not a conventional dwelling but nothing was observed that would indicate
an unsafe installation, based on the limited access to visible components.

R. K. Lee Electric can accept no liability for any future incidents occurring at this
location as no work was performed by same.

Ryan Lee
R. K. Lee Electric, LLC
(386)438-4736
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To Troy Crews,

In regards to the dwelling at 207 SW High Field Terrace Lake City, Florida 32024, 1
performed an inspection of the plumbing system from what I can see all drains are
flowing properly and all water lines are tight, connections all meet proper code
requirements.

Curtis Graddy
Curtis Graddy Plumbing
1039 SW Mauldin Ave ;
Lake City, FL. 32024
CFC043064



